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Cc: Tom Long (tlong@turn.org); Bob Finkelstein (bfinkelstein@turn.org); Mark Toney
(mtoney@turn.org); Bill Nusbaum (bnusbaum@turn.org); Marcel Hawiger
(Marcel@turn.org); Richard Perez (rap@turn.org)

Bcec:

Subject: R.12-01-005 TURN's Amendment of The Utility Reform Network to Notice of
Intent

Dear Service List Recipients:

Attached in PDF/A is R.12-01-005 TURN's Amendment of The Utility Reform Network to
Notice of Intent.

Per Rule 1.10 (c), attached separately in PDF/A is the Certificate of Service with Service List.

Should you have any difficulty opening these attachments, please contact me.

Thank You.

Jeffrey Johnson
Administrative Assistant

The Utility Reform Network
115 Sansome Street, 9th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104

Tel: (415) 929-8876 x300

Fax: (415) 929-1132

E-Mail: adminassistant@turn.org
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